Minutes of the Workshop Meeting of June 5, 2014

Page 2

UNAPPROVED

CITY OF BLAINE

ANOKA COUNTY, MINNESOTA

WORKSHOP

CITY COUNCIL MEETING NO. 14-30
Thursday, June 5, 2014
6:30 P.M.
Cloverleaf Farm Room

10801 Town Square Drive

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
The meeting was called to order by Mayor Ryan at 6:30 p.m.  
PRESENT:  Councilmembers Bourke, Clark, Herbst, Hovland, Kolb (arrived at 6:40 p.m.), Swanson and Mayor Ryan.
ABSENT:  None.
Quorum Present.

ALSO PRESENT:  Clark Arneson, City Manager, Patrick Sweeney, City Attorney; Bryan Schafer, Planning and Community Development Director; Bob Therres, Public Services Manager; Joe Huss, Finance Director; Jim Hafner, Storm Water Manager; Jean Keely, City Engineer; Chris Olson, Police Chief/Safety Services Manager; Roark Haver, Communications Technician; Al Thorp, Senior Engineering Technician; Catherine Sorensen, City Clerk and Recording Secretary Linda Dahlquist.  
Presentation of Concept Design for Open Space Improvement for Site No. 7, Improvement Project No. 14-09
Storm Water Manager Hafner stated Stantec has developed a conceptual plan of improvements for the 500 acre open space west of Lexington and north of 109th Avenues known as Site No. 7.  He commented the Natural Resource Conservation Board has reviewed the draft plan and made recommendations, which are incorporated into the design.  He stated this design will serve as the base for final design and construction.
Councilmember Kolb arrived at 6:40 p.m.

Stuart Krahn, Stantec, Inc. gave an overview of Stantec’s Site 7 Open Space Concept Master Plan.  The overview included project goals, design elements, concept master plan, and next steps.  He stated Stantec’s five goals are to develop Site 7 as a destination location for residents and nature enthusiasts, natural trail system, nature center and preserve nature on the site.  He stated the user groups would include families, schools, and regional nature enthusiasts.  He stated elements of the plan include a nature center, trails, and wild life.  He noted trail types to be used would include hard (wood, asphalt) and soft (mowed, wood chips, recycled rubber) surfaces; wildlife viewing areas could have closed and/or open designs; the interpretive signage could be formal or simple; and seating/gathering areas could be formal or informal.  He commented the existing conditions show the natural resources for the site to guide trails and minimize impact.  He noted that hard surface trails would be used for the major public access points, east and west across the site and will connect to the existing city park.  He also noted that the plan includes many soft trails that lead off of the hard surface trails.  
Councilmember Swanson commented the plan needs to include a hard surface trail “loop” returning to the Nature Center.

Councilmember Herbst suggested more soft surface trails in the northern part of Site 7 and more water features.  Mr. Krahn replied the site does have ponds, wetland marsh areas and woodlands.  

Councilmember Hovland asked for the size of the open water area.  Mr. Kahn replied the large pond is approximately five to seven acres in size.
Councilmember Hovland asked about the trails running across the woodlands and highlands.  Storm Water Manager Hafner replied some areas are more difficult to build trails.  He stated the goal is to preserve the site as much as possible.  
Councilmember Bourke asked if the Nature Center would be open year round.  Storm Water Manager Hafner replied the park would be open for people to wonder through at will.  Police Chief/Safety Services Manager Olson stated the Park Patrol would be utilized for security. 
Councilmember Clark questioned the funding for staffing.  Storm Water Manager Hafner replied revenue from the sale of wetland credits and fees for the nature center would pay for staff.
Councilmember Kolb stated participation fees would pay for staffing.

Councilmember Swanson suggested applying for a legislative grant.  He suggested a trail for kayaking.  Storm Water Manager Hafner replied kayaking takes deep channels and the water levels would be difficult to maintain especially in the late summer.  

Mayor Ryan suggested sharing the plan with Aveda for possible sponsorship.
Councilmember Kolb commented residents would be receptive to this plan.  She suggested using Legacy Funds for the project.
Councilmember Herbst commented there needs to be an open water element that does not dry up.

Storm Water Manager Hafner stated Stantec will add the Council’s suggestions into the plan and bring it back to the Council for review.
Discuss Road Alignment of West TH 65 Service Road North of 125th Avenue

Public Services Manager Therres stated staff was instructed to investigate the curves on West TH 65 Service Road north of 125th Avenue to see if they could be reconstructed with larger radius.  He stated this portion of the road was recently reconstructed by MnDOT; although the existing curves do not meet standards for a 30 mph road.  He stated the road is a Municipal State Aid Route and the curve would need reconstruction for 30 mph, which would require right of way from the adjacent properties.  He stated staff reviewed the accident history on the east curve of the road and found six accidents since 2008 with no injuries.  He stated preliminary estimates to reconstruct both curves including purchasing right of way could cost up to approximately $450,000.  He stated staff is not recommending the reconstruction of the curves at this time.  He commented staff suggests working with the property owner adjacent to the hill with removing vegetation to increase visibility, adding chevron signs on the outside of the east curve, and adding speed limit signage of 15 mph closer to each curve.
Councilmember Herbst suggested removal of the hills when the lots are developed by the developer.
Councilmember Clark asked if the project could be assessed to the property owners.  Public Services Manager Therres stated yes and the road is a Municipal State Aid Route.  
Councilmember Bourke asked if an apartment complex were built on the site how would the reconstructed road affect the complex.  Planning and Community Development Director Schafer replied the reconstructed road would affect the complex’s access and parking.  

OTHER BUSINESS

None.
The Workshop adjourned at 7:15 p.m. 








Tom Ryan, Mayor 
ATTEST:

Catherine Sorensen, City Clerk
Submitted by TimeSaver Off Site Secretarial, Inc.

